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December 20, 2024 
 
 
Robin Simons 
CEMEX, Inc. 
P.O. Box 529 
Lyons, CO  80540 
 
 
RE: Adequacy Review No. 3; Reclamation Cost Estimate; Lyons Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-208 
 
Robin Simons, 
 
On December 5, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received your 
response to the Division’s Financial Warranty Cost Estimate letter dated November 21, 2024. The Division 
has reviewed the responses has additional adequacy items that need to be addressed or further clarified 
before the Division can revise its Reclamation Cost Estimate for the site. Please respond to the following 
adequacy items with a letter summarizing each response, to the numbered items below, in a cover letter 
titled “Adequacy Review No. 3 Response Reclamation Cost Estimate, Lyons Quarry M‐1977‐208”. 
 

1. Please provide a demonstration of the Clinker Storage Building’s physical dimensions. The 
demonstration can be in the form of as‐built construction drawings or similar that clearly 
document the buildings dimensions. 
 

2. The Division will continue to evaluate the demolition method for the Clinker Storage Building 
based on the response to item #1 above and the method used on other buildings at the site. 
 

3. The Division is continuing to review items #2 and #3 of your December 5th letter. 
 

This concludes the Division’s Adequacy Review No. 3 of your submittal. The Division reserves the right 
to further supplement this document with additional adequacy items and/or details as necessary. 
 
Please respond to this letter by January 19, 2025.  
 
If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me by email at 
patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.  
 
Sincerely, 
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Patrick Lennberg 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc: Jared Ebert, DRMS 
  
ec: Robin Simons, CEMEX, Inc., robing.simons@cemex.com 
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